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From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 05 May 2016 15:21

To: Rees Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: NNU Mortality

Attachments: LUCY'S SHIFTS 2016.docx; NNU mortality 2015.docx; NNU monitoring mortality 14 04 16.docx;
Neonatal Unit review 2015 assurrance.docx

Hi Karen,
Thanks for seeing us this lunchtime regarding this matter.
| have attached the relevant documents to state the relevant information .
1. Lucy’s shifts
2. NNU Mortality document
3. Continued NNU monitoring process
4. Neonatal Unit review assurance
Obviously we would like to have a meeting with Alison Kelly and lan Harvey as a matter of urgency primarily
for reassurance and to ensure that we have covered all the relevant actions.
Kindest regards
Eirian

Eirian Lloyd Powell

Neonatal manager

Neonatal Unit

Countess of Chester NHS Foundation Trust
Liverpool Road

Upton

Chester

CH2 1UL
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